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From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 2:42 PM

To: 'Mark Adams

Cc.  P&M Wingate; Jan Greben

Subject: RE: 2301-2337 Blanding Ave. Alameda

Mr. Adams,

Y ou should be able to obtain the report from the Alameda County Environmental
Health website. Online case files are available at the website
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

----- Original Message-----

From: Mark Adams [ mailto:madams@pointenvironmental.com]
Sent: Tuesday, December 09, 2008 1:53 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: P&M Wingate; Jan Greben

Subject: 2301-2337 Blanding Ave. Alameda

Mr. Wickham:

| left you a message this morning regarding the subject site (Geotracker |d#
T06019744728) specially regarding obtaining the Oct 14, 2008 document entitled
"Site Investigation Report” prepared on Chevron's behalf by Conestoga-Rovers.
This document was commented upon in your November 10, 2008 |etter response to
Chevron and the Beck Trust.

| have been retained by Monroe Wingate, the lessee of the subject property to
review relevant documents.

| would appreciate it very much if you could forward the Oct 14 report in a

pdf format to this email address as | am unable to locate it on the Geotracker
site. Alternatively afax copy would suffice; my fax #is 510-237-1783.
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Thank you in advance

Mark A. Adams, P.G.

Point Environmental

Jamestown and Lincoln Center Trusts
137 Park Place

Pt. Richmond, CA 94801
510.237.1782(w)

415.336.4402 (c)

510.237.1783 (f)
madams@pointenvironmental.com
WWW. poi ntenvironmental.com

Thise-mail message isfor the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may
contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review,
use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of
the original message. Thank you.
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